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Ms. Marlene H. Dortch MAR ¢ 2013
CiAGtaRity Fodara' Communications Commission
Federal Communications Commission Office of the Secretary

445 12" Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Request for Cancellation of WMTC(AM), Vancleve, KY License
(FCC Facility ID No.: 65757)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

The purpose of this letter is to request on behalf of Kentucky Mountain Holiness
Association, the licensee of AM radio station WMTC, Vancleve, Kentucky, a cancellation the
WMTC(AM) license. Effective February 20, 2013, WMTC(AM) permanently discontinued
operations. Pursuant to Section 73.1750 of the Commission’s Rules, the WMTC(AM) license is

hereby submitted for cancellation.

Sincerely,

=4

ohn F. Garziglia
Counsel to Kentucky Mountain Holiness

Association
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